
 

 

Workforce CONNECTIONS 

YOUTH COUNCIL  

AGENDA 

September 12, 2012 

11:00 a.m. 

 

Workforce CONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

Voice Stream Link: http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php 

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:  

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr.,  North Las Vegas, NV 

Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV  

Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV 

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV 

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV 

workforceCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 

Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV 

Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV    

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV 

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV 

 

This Agenda is also available on our website at www.nvworkforceconnections.org 

 
COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning of the 

meeting immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken and again 

before the adjournment of the meeting.     

As required by Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the (Board, Committee or Council) may only consider 

items posted on the agenda.  Should you wish to speak on any agenda item or comment on any other 

matter during the Public Comment Session of the agenda; we respectfully request that you observe the 

following: 

 

1. Please state your name and home address for the record 

2. In fairness to others, groups or organizations are requested to designate one spokesperson 

3. In the interest of time, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.  You are encouraged to 

give brief, non-repetitive statements to insure that all relevant information is presented. 

 

It is the intent of the (Board, Committee or Council) to give all citizens an opportunity to be heard.   

 

Welcome to our meeting. 

 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne Tracy, in writing at 

7251 W. Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV  89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or by fax (702) 638-8774.  The TTY/TDD 

access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711.  A sign language interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four 

(24) hours advance notice.   

 

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 

 

http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php
http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/


NOTE:  MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER. 

Youth Council Members: Sonja Holloway, Chair; Chris Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Dan Rose; Sgt. Mark 

Sharp; Stavan R. Corbett; Vida Chan Lin; Willie J. Fields 

All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may consist of 

any of the following:  approve, deny, condition, hold or table.  Public Hearings may be declared open by 

the Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible 

action or to provide direction and recommendations to Workforce Connections. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call. 

2. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any emergency 

items and deletion of any items 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:  Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action today.  Please 

clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each public comment will 

be limited to three (3) minutes ......................................................................................................................... 3 

4. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of 

August 8, 2012 ................................................................................................................................................. 4 

5. INFORMATION: Welcome Stavan R. Corbett to the Youth Council .......................................................... 9 

6. INFORMATION: Sgt. Mark Sharp Retirement – September 13, 2012 ....................................................... 13 

7. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Nomination & Appointment of new Vice-Chair .................... 14 

8. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve one of the Summer School Remaining 

Expenditure Strategies ................................................................................................................................... 15 

9. INFORMATION: Youth Funding Plan – August 2012 ............................................................................... 17 

10. INFORMATION: Awards & Expenditures Report – August 2012 ............................................................. 19 

11. INFORMATION: Negotiated Common Measures for Program Year 2012 ................................................ 21 

12. INFORMATION: Graduate Advocate Initiative / MGM Resorts Int’l Work Experience 

Presentation ~ Byron Goynes ......................................................................................................................... 23 

13. INFORMATION: Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos .......................................... 31 

14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  You may 

comment now even if you commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same 

comment you previously made. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for 

the record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes .................................................................... 32   

15. Adjournment  

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 2 of 32



3. INFORMATION:  FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 3 of 32



4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  Approve the Youth Council Meeting 

 Minutes of August 8, 2012 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 4 of 32



MINUTES 

Youth Council Meeting 

August 8, 2012 

11:00 a.m. 

 

WorkforceCONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

 

 

Members Present 

  

Sonja Holloway, Chair Vida Chan Lin Sgt. Mark Sharp (phone) 

Willie J. Fields   

  

Members Absent 

  

Dan Rose Alex Garza  

  

Staff Present 

   

Ardell Galbreth Suzanne Potter Carol Turner Madelin Arazoza 

Clentine January Rick Villalobos Jim Kostecki Heather DeSart 

Jennifer Padilla Kimberly Colagioia Byron Goynes  

 

Others Present  

Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada Nicole Jacobs, HELP of Southern Nevada 

Donna Bensing, New Horizons CLC LaTanya Runnells, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Sharaf Rogers, Nevada Partners, Inc. Sharon Morales, LCCCF 

Michael Simmons, GNJ Family Life Center Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Suzanne Burke, Southern Nevada Children First Arisa McNeal, Southern Nevada Children First 

Jodeci Elder, Nevada Partners, Inc. Arielle Holloway, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Anthony Butler, Nevada Partners, Inc. David Guess, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Latonya Alford, Nevada Partners, Inc. Keith Start, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Lori Thomas, Nevada Partners, Inc.  

(It should be noted that all attendees may not be listed above). 

 

1. - CALL TO ORDER:  

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Sonja Holloway at 11:36 a.m. Staff confirmed 

the meeting had been properly noticed and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open 

Meeting Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum present. 

 

2. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusion of any emergency 

items and deletion of any items 

MOTION: A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Sgt. Mark Sharp and 

seconded by Willie J. Fields. Motion carried. 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 5 of 32



Youth Council Minutes, August 8, 2012  Page 2 of 4 

 

3. - FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. (NPI) – Dr. Tyler reported that NPI has 

successfully expended $678,000 that was in danger of being recaptured. In March, NPI was 

informed about the potential of nearly $1.8 million being recaptured and after careful review 

and analysis, NPI came up with an aggressive spending plan to expend $678,000 and serve 

over 100 youth with occupational skills training/certification, work experiences, job 

shadowing, and other services. Dr. Tyler thanked the Board for having confidence in NPI and 

the great partnership and reminded everyone that there is a standing invitation to visit NPI 

and learn more about the work they do firsthand. 

4. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of June 

13, 2012 

MOTION: A motion to approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2012 with a 

change to the language for agenda item 6 to read: “Approve the recommendation of staff to 

increase the funding for the In-School Youth programs in an amount not to exceed 

$1,844,000.00” was made by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Vida Chan Lin. Motion carried. 

5. – INFORMATION: Welcome Vida Chan Lin & Willie J. Fields to the Youth Council 

 

6. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to execute a contract 

with Southern Nevada Children First in an amount not to exceed $16,470 for four (4) Native 

American Youth Work Experiences through September 30, 2012 

Byron Goynes provided background and an overview of the program. Last year Workforce 

Connections worked with U.S. Fish & Wildlife on an initiative through the federal 

government. This year, U.S. Fish & Wildlife reached out to Workforce Connections to carry 

out the program a second time. The purpose of the initiative is to reach out to Native 

American youth to show them how to take care of the reservoirs and the rural land of the 

Indian reservations. This is a non-WIA program with 100% of the funding coming from U.S. 

Fish & Wildlife and 100% of the funding going directly to the program participants. 

Workforce Connections has partnered with Southern Nevada Children First (SNCF), who 

will provide the direct services. SNCF has processed the new enrollments and the youth are 

currently working through the end of the summer.    

SNCF was identified to serve these youth because 1) at the time, they were serving less youth 

than the other service providers and 2) its proximity to the Fish & Wildlife office, wherein 

the youth are required to meet each morning before being assigned to a worksite.  

Workforce Connections staff will meet with Fish & Wildlife to enhance the program for next 

year and to address such issues as transportation to enable the program to expand to the rural 

areas.  

MOTION: A motion was made to approve staff’s recommendation to accept funding from U.S. 

Fish & Wildlife and execute a contract with Southern Nevada Children First in an amount not to 

exceed $16,470 for four (4) Native American Youth Work Experiences through September 30, 

2012 by Willie J. Fields and seconded by Vida Chan Lin. Motion carried. 

 

7. – INFORMATION: Summer School Update 

Clentine January provided a Summer School Update. 184 youth attended the first session, 89 

youth attended the second session, for a total of 273 youth. Possible reasons for low 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 6 of 32



Youth Council Minutes, August 8, 2012  Page 3 of 4 

 

enrollments are 1) summer school information received in June; 2) youth preferred work over 

school; 3) class availability, and 4) transportation.  

A new approach will be taken moving forward including 1) starting recruitment through In-

School Youth Programs through funded partners; 2) work with the CCSD Summer School 

personnel beginning January; 3) work with community agencies serving youth, and 4) begin 

recruitment in April. 

MOTION: A motion was made to approve the recommendation of staff to negotiate and amend 

Nye Community Coalition’s PY2011 contract for an additional $150,000.00 and extend the 

contract date from October 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Alex 

Garza. Motion carried. 

 

8. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Graduate Advocate Initiative “In-House” Close-Out 

Report 

Kimberly Colagioia provided an overview of the Graduate Advocate Initiative (GAI) Close-

Out Report provided in the agenda packet. Ms. Colagioia reported that 373 youth are enrolled 

in the GAI program, 196 have achieved their high school diploma and have graduated, which 

is a 52.5% success rate with graduation. A graduation ceremony is scheduled for August 15th 

and it’s expected that the number of graduates will increase significantly. HELP of Southern 

Nevada will work with the youth who have not graduated to ensure that they do achieve their 

high school diploma and graduate. 

Debbie Tomasetti spoke briefly about the program’s mentoring component. Approximately 

60 youth were matched with mentors and received one-on-one mentoring for up to one hour 

each week for the duration of the program.  

Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada reported on the program’s successes. HELP began 

working with the youth around April-May, including providing support services and case 

management. HELP assisted the youth prepare for their work experiences, including drug 

testing and background checks and matching the youth goals to related careers. A total of 125 

youth are working at various employers, which will be increased by approximately 100 youth 

before the program is completed at the end of summer. HELP will provide one year of follow 

up services after the program ends, including case management, supportive services, and 

assisting youth transition into post-secondary education in the fall. 

With the help of Byron Goynes, Workforce Connections, HELP recruited a number of 

employers that are providing work experiences for the youth, including McCarran Airport, 

MGM properties, Farmers Insurance, Small Business Institute, Marshall’s and various radio 

stations. The youth have received great compliments from the employers who are impressed 

with the knowledge, professionalism and manners demonstrated by the youth.  

9. – INFORMATION: YouthBuild Las Vegas 2009 Close-Out Report & 2011 Cohort Report 

Jennifer Padilla provided a YouthBuild program update and summarized the 2009 Close-Out 

Report and 2011 Cohort Report provided in the agenda packet. 

10. – INFORMATION: PY2011 4th Quarter Performance Report 

Rick Villalobos provided a brief overview of the 4th quarter local and statewide performance 

results provided in the agenda packet. 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 7 of 32



Youth Council Minutes, August 8, 2012  Page 4 of 4 

 

11. – INFORMATION: Youth Funding Plan 

Carol Turner provided a summary of the Youth Funding Plan provided on page 33 of the 

agenda packet. 

Jim Kostecki, Finance Manager provided a summary of the Awards and Expenditures report 

distributed at the beginning of the meeting. Mr. Kostecki reported that both Nevada Partner’s 

and Nye Communities fully expended the additional funds they received. HELP of Southern 

Nevada has through September to expend the $1.2 Million they received. 

12. – PRESENTATION: Nevada Partners, Inc. ~ LaTanya Runnells, Positive Youth Impact Program 

LaTanya Runnells, Positive Youth Impact Program Manager provided a presentation and 

several youth participants shared their positive experiences with the Nevada Partner’s Youth 

Program and their plans for the future.  Jodeci Elder, Arielle Holloway, Anthony Butler, 

David Guess, and LaTonya Alford were among the youth that shared. 

13. – SECTION PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

Suzanne Burke, Program Manager - Southern Nevada Children First (SNCF):  Ms. 

Burke - Program Manager, congratulated Nevada Partner’s youth for their accomplishments 

and congratulated staff for doing an amazing job.  

Ms. Burke thanked Byron Goynes for his assistance with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife program. 

The youth are getting great experience working on the reservation. SNCF is interested in 

facilitating the program next year if it is extended.  

15. – Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 12:31 p.m. 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 8 of 32



5. INFORMATION:  Welcome Stavan R. Corbett to the Youth Council 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 9 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 10 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 11 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 12 of 32



6. INFORMATION:  Sgt. Mark Sharp Retirement – September 13, 2012 

 

 Youth Council member since June 2009, Mark is retiring from Metro after 28 years 

of service. 

 Thank you Mark for your years of service on the Youth Council! 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 13 of 32



7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  Nomination & Appointment of new Vice-

 Chair 

 “5.5 Vacancies: The Board shall elect successors to fill the unexpired term of any 

officer within two months after the office becomes vacant. The Board member who is 

elected to fill a vacant office shall only serve to the end of the original term for which 

the vacancy was filled” (The Workforce Connections Board Bylaws, p. 11, 2012) 

 The previous Vice-Chair resigned on August 7, 2012 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 14 of 32



8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  Approve one of the Summer School 

 Remaining Expenditure Strategies 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 15 of 32



Summer School Remaining Expenditures Strategies

(SS = Summer School) 

Summer Component/Year-Round Expected Enrollment Funding Amount 10% Required  for SS 2012 SS Total
2012 SS 

Estimated Expenditures

Remaining SS 

Expenditures

Nevada Partners Inc. 200 500,000.00$      50,000.00$        19 1,900.00$               48,100.00$    

Latin Chamber of Comm. Found. 100 250,000.00$      25,000.00$        91 3,700.00$               21,300.00$    

SNV Children's First 100 250,000.00$      25,000.00$        11 1,790.00$               23,210.00$    

Sub-Total 400 1,000,000.00$  100,000.00$      121 7,390.00$               92,610.00$    

SS Remaining Expenditures Strategies Options

1. Keep remaining 10% within each SC/Y-R YFP budget aside for SS 2013

2. Utilize remaining 10% for Credit Retrieval/HSPE activities

3. Incorporate educational line item which specifically contributes to attainment of HSD

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 16 of 32



9. INFORMATION:  Youth Funding Plan – August 2012 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 17 of 32



Jul-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Apr-Jun One Year +

Available 2012 2012 2013 2013 Partial Jun 2012

Budget Funds 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months TOTAL Remaining

REVENUES (Available as of August 22, 2012)

Governor's Reserve Incentive 75,000          8,324            8,324             8,324                   -                 

PY2011 Youth Funding 5,760,743    3,769,063    2,448,447     1,320,616   3,769,063           -                 

PY2012 Youth Funding (Approved by BOE 8/14/2012) 6,337,899    6,337,899    592,653      1,963,269   2,313,269   4,869,191           1,468,708     

TOTAL REVENUES 12,173,642  10,115,286  2,456,771     1,913,269   1,963,269   2,313,269   8,646,578           1,468,708     

                                                                                                                               

2.04               

EXPENDITURES Months

PY2011 Service Provider Contracts

Current Contracts (ending date 9/30/2012) 2,350,000    1,000,000     1,000,000           

Governor's Reserve - CC Summer Business Institute 75,000          8,324             8,324                   

PY2011 Lincoln County (Contract Extension) 200,000        33,900           33,900        33,900        33,900        135,600              

PY2011 Nye County (Contract Extension) 450,000        32,505           98,500        98,500        98,500        328,005              

PY2011 Amendments (Board approved 3/27/12)

Nye Communities (ending 6/30/2012) 88,753          -                       

Nevada Partners (ending 6/30/2012) 677,909        -                       

HELP ($1.2 million ending 9/30/2012) 1,200,000    250,000        250,000              

PY2012 Service Provider Contracts

PY2012 Youth In-School Contracts 1,844,000    338,917        500,000      500,000      500,000      1,838,917           

PY2012 Youth Out-of-School Contracts 1,750,000    72,125           550,000      550,000      550,000      1,722,125           

PY2012 Youth Re-entry 300,000        46,000           50,000        100,000      100,000      296,000              

PY2012 Youth Summer Component/Year Round 1,000,000    50,000           200,000      200,000      550,000      1,000,000           

Operations

Administration and Programs 1,867,607    575,000        430,869      430,869      430,869      1,867,607           

Pending Contracts

PY2011 Out-of-School Youth Contract Extension $200,000 50,000           50,000        50,000        50,000        200,000              

TOTAL 2,456,771     1,913,269   1,963,269   2,313,269   8,646,578           

PY2011 funding period is available July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

PY2012 funding period is available July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

Workforce Connections

Youth Funding Plan

August 31, 2012

Projections Based on Monthly Invoices

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 18 of 32



10. INFORMATION:  Awards & Expenditures Report – August 2012 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 19 of 32



workforce  CONNECTIONS

Awards and Expenditures

Program Year 2011/2012 Youth Programs

As of August 31, 2012

Amounts for Providers reflect invoiced allowable expenditures through July 2012. 

Amounts for Internal Programs reflect expenditures as of August 27, 2012.

WIA PY11 Youth General

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award

Youth In-School 

Expenditures

Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance

CCSD Desert Rose-PY11 Year Round* 7/1/11-9/30/12 362,000                    146,726.18$         61,650.95$                      208,377.13$       57.56% 153,622.87                  

GNJ Family Life Center-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-6/30/13 600,000                    -$                        20,172.65$                      20,172.65$         3.36% 579,827.35                  

HELP of So. Nevada-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-9/30/12 713,000                    120,252.53$         221,312.87$                    341,565.40$       47.91% 371,434.60                  

HELP of So. Nevada-PY11 Year Round (addl summer $) 4/1/12-9/30/12 1,200,000                 154,782.79$         160,779.33$                    315,562.12$       26.30% 884,437.88                  

HELP of So. Nevada-PY11 Youth In School 7/1/12-6/30/13 922,000                    -$                        -$                                  -$                     0.00% 922,000.00                  

HELP of So. Nevada-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-6/30/13 375,000                    -$                        -$                                  -$                     0.00% 375,000.00                  

Latin Chamber Foundation-PY11 Summer Component 6/1/12-6/30/13 250,000                    34,258.44$           14,024.08$                      48,282.52$         19.31% 201,717.48                  

Latin Chamber Foundation-PY11 Green Consortium 5/1/12-9/30/13 500,000                    5,842.27$              5,898.00$                         11,740.27$         2.35% 488,259.73                  

Latin Chamber Foundation-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-6/30/13 400,000                    -$                        256.91$                            256.91$               0.06% 399,743.09                  

Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-9/30/12 500,000                    143,500.52$         172,265.47$                    315,765.99$       63.15% 184,234.01                  

Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Year Round (addl summer $) 4/1/12-6/30/12 677,909                    209,654.52$         468,254.48$                    677,909.00$       100.00% -                                

Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Summer Component 6/1/12-6/30/13 500,000                    30,371.82$           5,833.27$                         36,205.09$         7.24% 463,794.91                  

Nevada Partners, Inc-PY12 Youth In School 7/1/12-6/30/13 922,000                    5,082.80$              -$                                  5,082.80$            0.55% 916,917.20                  

So. NV Children First-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-9/30/12 125,000                    46,664.85$           66,298.05$                      112,962.90$       90.37% 12,037.10                    

So. NV Children First-PY11 Summer Component 6/1/12-6/30/13 250,000                    55,109.60$           2,944.64$                         58,054.24$         23.22% 191,945.76                  

So. NV Children First-PY12 Out of School 7/1/12-6/30/13 375,000                    -$                        7,445.25$                         7,445.25$            1.99% 367,554.75                  
Total 8,671,909                 952,246.32$         1,207,135.95$                2,159,382.27$   24.90% 6,512,526.73              

44% 56%

WIA PY11 Youth Rural and Tri-County

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award

Youth In-School 

Expenditures

Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance

Lincoln County School District-Tri-County-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-6/30/13 100,000                    25,533.69$           37,871.11$                      63,404.80$         63.40% 36,595.20                    

Lincoln County School District-Tri-County-PY11 Extension 7/1/11-6/30/13 100,000                    -$                        -$                                  -$                     0.00% 100,000.00                  

Nye Communities Coalition-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-6/30/13 300,000                    73,311.16$           48,619.45$                      121,930.61$       40.64% 178,069.39                  

Nye Communities Coalition-PY11 Year Round (addl summer $) 4/1/12-6/30/12 88,753                      56,953.24$           31,799.76$                      88,753.00$         100.00% -                                

Nye Communities Coalition-PY11 Extension 7/1/11-6/30/13 150,000                    -$                        -$                                  -$                     0.00% 150,000.00                  

Nye Communities Coalition-Tri-County 7/1/11-9/30/12 150,000                    51,654.23$           54,214.13$                      105,868.36$       70.58% 44,131.64                    
Total 888,753                    207,452.32$         172,504.45$                    379,956.77$       42.75% 508,796.23$               

55% 45%

WIA PY11 Youth Re-Entry

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award

Youth In-School 

Expenditures

Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance

Youth Advocate Programs 7/1/12-6/30/13 300,000                    -$                        4,131.21$                         4,131.21$            1.38% 295,868.79                  
Total 300,000                    -$                        4,131.21$                        4,131.21$           1.38% 295,868.79$               

0% 100%

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 20 of 32



11. INFORMATION:  Negotiated Common Measures for Program Year 2012 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 21 of 32



Statewide WIA Common Measures Negotiated Performance Levels for PY2012 

Common Measure Former PY12 Negotiated 

Placement in Education/Employment 40% 47% 

Attainment of Degree/Certificate 40% 47% 

Literacy/Numeracy Gains 29% 29% 

 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 22 of 32



12. INFORMATION:  Graduate Advocate Initiative / MGM Resorts Int’l Work Experience 

 Presentation 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 23 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 24 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 25 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 26 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 27 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 28 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 29 of 32



Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 30 of 32



13. INFORMATION:  Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 31 of 32



14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, September 12, 2012

Page 32 of 32


	01 9.12.12 YC Agenda
	03 TAB
	04 TAB
	04 YC Minutes 08.08.12
	05 TAB
	05 YC Member Stavan Corbett
	06 TAB
	07 TAB
	08 TAB
	08 YOUTH Summer School Remaining Expenditures Strategies
	09 TAB
	09 Youth Funding Plan 2012-08-31
	10 TAB
	10 Youth Provider Expenditures 2012.08.31
	11 TAB
	11 YOUTH Negotiated Youth Common Measures
	12 TAB
	12 YC GAI MGM Resorts WEXs
	13 TAB
	14 TAB



